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ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Lot 2, Item 1 – SELF-

STANDING INFO 

KIOSK” 

 

Q1: Regarding the Anti-Vandal 

(6mm – SAW17PT1) touchscreen, 

would it be acceptable if we offer 

equivalent touchscreen? Please note 

that the requested device 

SAW17PT1 is touchscreen 

manufactured by only one company. 

 

The minimal requirements for 

this item will be amended to a 

17” touchscreen of 6 mm 

thickness with surface acoustic 

wave technology (the stated 

parameter to be amended in the 

Technical Specification, through 

a corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). 
  

 

 
Q2:Could you please clarify what 

should be considered under “hard 

disc with holders” as well as 

Motherboard on removable holder”? 

It means that hard disc and 

motherboard must not be fixed 

inside kiosk.  

Hard disc and motherboard 

should be on holders so they can 

be easily removed in case of 

failure and replaced without 

changing complete kiosk. 

(the stated parameter to be 

amended in the Technical 

Specification, through a 

corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). 

 



ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
Q3: Could you please give some 

more information about the usage of 

the info kiosks? Would the kiosks be 

mounted inside or outside? What is 

the auditory which is going to use 

them? 

Kiosks will be mounted inside 

CES Regional and Local 

Offices. CES Clients 

(unemployed, job seekers) will 

use Info Kiosks. 

PROCUREMENT 

NOTICE, Article 11 

Q4: It is specified in article 11 that 

„This guarantee will be called upon 

if the tenderer does not fulfil all 

obligations stated in its tender.“ Is 

this related to all tenderers which 

will be participating with their 

tenders, or only for the one tenderer 

who will be signing contract in case 

if that tenderer does not fulfil all 

obligations in its tender? 

 

 

As it is stated in article 11, the 

tender guarantee is related to all 

prospective tenderers which will 

be submitting their tenders. 

Please note, it can therefore be 

called upon any tenderer (up to 

the point as defined in the 

Procurement Notice, article 11) 

not fulfilling their obligations 

stated in its tender. 

PROCUREMENT 

NOTICE, Article 15, Lot 

2 and 4  

Q5:  Having in mind that the whole 

implementation period is 218 days, 

and the period of delivery is 90 days, 

could you please extend the period 

for delivery?  

Please note that is not possible to 

extend the period for delivery. 

PROCUREMENT 

NOTICE, Article 16, 2a) 

Q6: Could you please confirm, that 

in case of Lots 2, 3 and 4 the 

technical capacity criterion is not 

required? 

We confirm that the technical 

capacity criterion is not required 

for Lots 2, 3 and 4 as is specified 

in Procurement Notice, Article 

16, paragraph 2a) Technical 

capacity criterion. 

 

For information please note that a corrigendum will follow, to be published 

within one week, to modify the necessary technical specification. 
 


